From: Velasquez, Carlos A.
Sent: 4/23/2010 11:11:19 AM

To: Horner Trina (/O=PG&FE/QU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHCY
‘Redacted
Redacted
Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Update

Hi - can you provide me with the status of PG&E’s implementation of OP2 from
Resolution E-4250?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@PGE.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 4:37 PM

To: Velasquez, Carlos A.
C C:‘Redacted ‘Redacted tLaW)

Subject: update

Carlos, following up on our phone call I wanted to let you know that we've had some
preliminary discussions internally this afternoon and we think we can implement your
four points fairly quickly. Folks are working on that as I write this, and I suggest we
touch base tomorrow morning with a more detailed update.

Trina

SB GT&S 0043458
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